



College Document # COAS 131 UCC Document # 216
Review Type: Edit Exp Full

CATALOG YEAR 2013-2014

COLLEGE/SCHOOL/SECTION: HUMANITIES

Course: Add: Delete:
(check all that apply) Change: Number Title X SCH Description X Prerequisite

Unknown
Field Code Changed

lanlitws 10/29/12 11:18 AM
Deleted:

LLTT 5324 Specialized Translation: Legal and Financial. Three semester hours.

This course provides intensive training in direct and reverse translation of specialized texts in law, finance and related discourses between the English and Spanish languages.

lanlitws 10/29/12 11:12 AM
Deleted: Spanish-English-Spanish I

lanlitws 10/29/12 11:16 AM
Deleted: medicine, science

lanlitws 10/29/12 11:17 AM
Deleted: , business,

lanlitws 10/29/12 11:17 AM
Deleted: other professional and academic

Justification

The revised title and content better describe the course objectives and aligns it with the other Specialized Translation courses in the program.

Approvals:

Signature

Date

Chair
Department Curriculum Committee

Dr. Agustin Martinez-Samos

02/12/2013

Chair
Department

Dr. Stephen M. Duffy, Ph.D.

02/12/2013

Chair
College Curriculum Committee

Kevin Lindberg

Digitally signed by Kevin Lindberg
DN: cn=Kevin Lindberg, o=COAS, ou=COAS Dean's Office,
email=k.lindberg@miami.edu, c=US
Date: 2013.02.14 16:12:35 -0600

Dean

Kevin Lindberg

Digitally signed by Kevin Lindberg
DN: cn=Kevin Lindberg, o=COAS, ou=COAS Dean's Office,
email=k.lindberg@miami.edu, c=US
Date: 2013.02.14 16:13:07 -0600

02/2012

LLTT 5324 Specialized Translation ~~Spanish-English-Spanish~~ ~~Spanish-English-Spanish I~~: Legal and Financial. Three semester hours.

This course provides intensive training in direct and reverse translation of specialized texts in medicine, science ~~medicine, science, law, business, and other professional and academic~~ law, business, finance and other